From:  Colvin, Michael

Sent: 5/27/2014 9:51:30 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Briefing on PG&E asset management certifications (PAS 55 & ISO 55001)
I'm certainly going to the one we set up in the afternoon. Just not certain if I'll also go to that
morning one :)

Do you wanna do dinner with you, me and mr. Larry while he's in town? Fly safe!

Michael
Sent from my iPad
Geek 1s Chic

On May 27,2014, at 9:14 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

You're tentative??
Really hope you can make it.

Larry and | are currently stuck at LAX .. . | need to know I'll see you since this trip back
is a pain. ©

From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 5:13 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Tentative: FW: Briefing on PG&E asset management certifications (PAS 55 &
ISO 55001)

When: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US &
Canada).

Where: SED offices, 455 Golden Gate, 7th floor -- room location TBD

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
hitp://'www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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